

Garlieston Community Council

Minutes of meeting 5th March 2013

Present: GH, WH, CR, BM, RW / Councillors: AG, JM

Council: Wendy Jesson

In John Swift's absence Roy Walter acted as secretary.

Minutes of previous meeting prop. by Bobby Maxwell and sec. George Houston.

Police Business

- Theft of fishing gear from moored vessel. Inquiry is ongoing — no further information.
- Operation Steer ongoing (addresses antisocial behaviour with respect to vehicles).
- Attempted theft from parking meter at Galloway House Gardens. No money was removed. Suspicious vehicles reported to police and crime ref. obtained.

Matters arising

Bridge

Wendy Jesson presented revised costings for the bridge project. These have escalated considerably and additional grant funding is required if the project is to go ahead. Wendy Jesson will do preliminary work on applications and has identified potential funders. A June 1st 2013 deadline has been set for obtaining top-up funding.

Car park and boat relocation

Nothing to report.

DG First

Resurfacing work in Cowgate was supposed to commence Feb. 2013 but has not done so.

Planning

- Nothing to report.

Harbour and coastal protection

Nothing to report.

Councillors

- AG -- ongoing community business via EMES.
- JM -- ongoing community business via EMES.

Correspondence

Nothing material.

Treasurer's report

- No change since previous meeting. Balance approx. £18500 comprising a mix of funds (Community Council; Youth Group; Lottery; and HUG).

Presentation

Roy Walter gave a short presentation concerning Galloway House Gardens Trust and responded to questions from the public.

DONM

Tuesday 2nd April at 1915.